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Christopher Harrison

From: Glen Beattie <GB@adcumbria.co.uk>
Sent: 23 October 2023 11:19
To: Christopher Harrison
Subject: 4/21/2416/DOC - Discharge of conditions 7 & 8, Keekle Meadows, Cleator Moor
Attachments: 1083-1-2-104Y section 104.pdf; 1083-1-2-FLOOD.Y flood routing.pdf; 1083-1-2-

IMP.Y impermeable areas.pdf; 1083-1-2Y Engineering layout.pdf

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!  
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk  
 

Hi Chris, 
 
I am starting with a clean email following our recent email exchange regarding the above application. 
 
I am now in a position to submit revised information relative to the above application. There are 27 drawings/ 
documents in total which should replace all that was previously submitted. I am going to spread the drawings/ 
documents over several emails to keep the total attachment size within your system limits but I will number each 
email for clarity. I have listed all 27 documents below For cross-checking and uploading purposes. 
 
1083-33-6                           -              External works 
1083-11-7                           -              External works 
1083-11-5                           -              External works 
1083-14                               -              Drag out schedule. 
1083-1-2Y                           -              Engineering layout 
1083-11-8                           -              External works 
1083-12-7E                        -              S36 manhole details 
1083-12-11                        -              Shallow manhole details 
1083-12-8G                        -              Headwall details 

Foul and SW calculaƟons 
1083-12-9K                        -              Basin details 
1083-12-10B                     -              S30 manhole details 
1083-13-5B                        -              Private drainage 
1083-13-6B                        -              Private drainage 
1083-13-7B                        -              Private drainage 
1083-13-8B                        -              Private drainage 
1083-13-9B                        -              Private drainage 
1083-1-2-104Y                  -              SecƟon 104 
1083-2-2N                          -              Longitudinal secƟons 
1083-2-1P                           -              Longitudinal secƟons 
1083-1-2-IMP.Y                 -              Impermeable areas 
1083-1-2-FLOOD.Y           -              Flood rouƟng 
1083-6C                              -              Manhole schedule 
1083-2-4M                         -              Longitudinal secƟons 

SUDS maintenance schedule 
Table B4 Design Assessment checklist 

GEO2022-5256                 -              Ground InvesƟgaƟon informaƟon 
 
This is the first email with 4 documents attached.  
 
I hope all is clear but any queries let me know. 
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Regards, 
Glen 
 
 


